June 14th,, [; py 7.

Dear Major Darwin,

This 1s a heavy business about Steavenson, I wish he could
have thought the, paper over a 1ittle more befors replying; but of course
he must bs very busy.

The measures of growth to ba praferred to the expeatation of
sons, is of gourse, the Melthusion rate of compound interest,

I had expressed myself very supsrficially abnu; the condition
in which the expsctation of sons 1s "at or very near to unity, though

the context and the olause underlined should have avoidsd Stavenson's
eritlcisma, The polint 18 that the expsctation of sons could be used in
gonjunction with the length of the generation, if tha growth or decrease
in & generation wers quits small, but, 4f not, the expsctation of sons
must be discarded in favour of an exaot galoulation of the Malthusion
compound interest from the original data. I have alterad thas passage,
and am glad to have had the comment, though I now hava to go into dstails
which I had meant to leave to the algsbra,

One advantage of the mors sharply defined reproductive agss
of women 1s merely that the errora of ssmpling are diminished, but T
doubt if I could get this ildea aocross to the G.R.0ffigs, On ths othap
hand it may be that misatatements of female ages in this region are
important and troublesome, I cannot help fesling that we ought not to



Za

bege regional comparisons wholly on men, if the sams quantitlss sstimated
Trom the women are golng to give different results, The differences
found would be exeeedingly interesting, and parhaps important in view

of the inclusiffa of illegitimats births, and the sffscts of wap lozans,
though they will certainly be difficult to interpret. I think we ought
to know and not to guesa how large or emall these effects ars,

I was not altbgether surprised at my error on psge B, as I
have never tried to base any caloulations on officisl returns in this
country without finding some essential point missing. The comparison
needed to check the conclusions drawn by Stevenson from the 1811 Census
can avidently only be made for the group of wives past reproduction in
1611, and this makes it doubly important that the question was omittad in
1821, though I do not see that it makes it uselsss in 16831, since thers
must be many widows or wives over 70,

If, ¢n mddition, the dates of birth, or apas at Census, of
children weres recorded in 1631, ocomparisona of ths totala up to the Census
of 1%¥11 would ba poasible for all age groups. And this should do much
to aid in the interpretaticn of ths results obtalned for the oldep age
groups in 1811,

IT orly total children 1u*ﬁmﬁﬁﬂaihlu question in 1631, I am
inclined to despair of utilising Census materiesl to any purpose., The
history of fertility for the last two gensrations could he salved by the
Suggested questions at death registration, and I cannot think that.
Stevenson has yet conaidared this seriously, He aeems to speak of 1t
a3 alternative to the ages of parents at hirth registration, which 1t will
not be far about 70 years)



Surely the ages of children at ths death of the parent is
not irrelsvent to Widowhood insurance, though, of course, *_iiwnnt-
ages of all and not merely depsndent children.

I encloss the memo revised. I shall want this copy to

work over the proofa with.

Yours sincersly,



